
From: Seda, Andrea
To: Wright, Andra; Transportation - Do Not Delete
Cc: Fraser-bumatay, Brehanna; Peach, Cheri
Subject: FW: TRANSPORTATION
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 1:26:42 PM
Attachments:

Hello Andra,
A new Special Transportation request is attached for  to attend Central.  

Please "Reply to All" with the bus number(s) and pick up and drop off times when it is arranged. 

Also, please see the information below provided by Brehanna Fraser Bumatay regarding other preschool students in
her classes.

Thank you!

Andrea Seda
Student Data Management & Compliance
Snohomish School District - Special Services
1601 Avenue D, Snohomish WA 98290
Phone:  360-563-7264, Fax:  360-563-7303

Confidentiality Statement: This message may contain information that is confidential. If this message was sent to
you in error, any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message in error,
please contact me at the e-mail address listed above and delete this message without printing, copying or forwarding
it. Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Fraser-Bumatay, Brehanna
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Seda, Andrea <Andrea.Seda@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: Transportation

Hi Andrea,
Attached is a new transportation request for , coming to my afternoon.  Mom had thought she filled it
out, but it was just the Gen Ed bussing form that was in the registration packet.  If it's a problem that the parent
didn't sign at the bottom let me know- they are coming in for open house Monday morning and I can have them sign
then.

Regarding other new students' transportation (Cheri asked us to verify these for you, or maybe for Andra-- I will
forward this info to her as well):
- : I believe the parents were going to self-transport.  They haven't registered or returned phone calls
to Cheri, and when I tried to call the voicemail box was full.  I don't know if he'll even come.

- :  I remember helping mom fill out the form with an interpreter, so that was sent over with
my roster last spring.  
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- : I left a voicemail double-checking with them regarding transportation this, but haven't heard back yet;
I am pretty sure they didn't want bussing, but I will verify and send a form if needed as soon as I hear back. 
UPDATE:  PARENTS DO NOT WANT TRANSPORTATION.

- : Was in Bethanie's class last year and is adding preschool with me in the PM.  Bethanie is
case manager so I believe she sent a form for him with her roster last year. 

- :  New transfer student, parents will be self-transporting.

Let me know if there's anything else you need, Brehanna

-----Original Message-----
From: brehanna fraser-buma@sno.wednet.edu <brehanna fraser-buma@sno.wednet.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 12:44 PM
To: Fraser-Bumatay, Brehanna <Brehanna.Fraser-Buma@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: Scan from a Xerox D95/D110/D125

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox D95/D110/D125.

Sent by: brehanna.fraser-buma [brehanna.fraser-buma@sno.wednet.edu]
Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: CE-WORKROOM-D110
Device Location:

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com/




